

Coal City Soccer Club Board Meeting Minutes

01/03/22

Meeting called to order at 6:05 pm

Members present: Alesia, Crystal, Danielle, Adam M., Jason, Mike, Adam B., Christina D., Chris D., Christina C.

Guests Present:

Executive Board Report:

President: Put up registration signs for opening day registration on January 9th. Would like to look into smaller signs for easier transport. Also, could get more than just two signs and spread across town. Maybe in front of Sponsors address.

VP: Registration ready for launch. IYSA has been contacted. Would like to create flyers for Merchandise store, possibly with QR code. 3rd degree is putting together list of Merchandise and pricing. Volunteers for past year are being paid this week.

Treasurer: \$62,360.21

Porta Potties have been paid for. Taxes are being put together to be done from last year. Received new checks in. Alesia and Danielle have been added to bank account.

Sec: Nothing

Sponsors: We currently have 2 open spots on sponsorship for spring season. Contact Caleb for waiting list. Need to create invoice for Sponsors. Add Harborside Marina onto waiting list.

Coaches: What would be best way to distribute canopies and benches to coaches. Meet coaches out at field in the morning to distribute for home games. Will have to figure out how to meet for traveling games. Possibly have field maintenance crew as volunteers for setting up canopy and benches. Also volunteers for tear down end of day. Come up with final decision when schedule comes out.

Fields: Nothing

Fundraising: Have raffle tickets for \$40. Sports Engine for raffle tickets. Possible 50/50 raffle for weekend games. Maybe end of season bags tourney at North Park.

Old Business: Principals have been emailed flyers for virtual backpack and their newsletters. Facebook and Website have been updated also. New by-laws, constitution and new board members are updated on website. 2 parents have contacted about possible registration assistance. Contact Melissa about how we have gone about this in past.

New Business: Continue to put flyers around town for registration. Bulletin Boards at businesses and library for flyers. Get ball bags from storage locations. Contact Matt Fritz and Coal bin. Look over ball bags to see what needs to be replenished. Need new ice packs.

Next Meeting: Monday February 7th 6pm @ library annex

Meeting adjourned 7:16 pm